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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

November 29, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Stephanie Spiars Shearer
7727 Meadow Park, #112
Dallas, Texas 75230

RE: MUR 1485

Dear Ms. Shearer:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 17, 1982, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by the Respondent, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
1 Counsel

..

neth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Stephanie Spiars Shearer
7727 Meadow Park, #112
Dallas, Texas 75230

MUR 1485

Dear Ms. Shearer:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 17, 1982, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by the Respondent, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act”) has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

November 29, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Earl Schander, Treasurer
Devany for Congress

5211 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75205

MUR 1485
Dear Mr. Schander:

On October 18, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your Committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on November 26, 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within thirty days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Earl Schander, Treasurer
Devany for Congress

5211 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75205

RE: MUR 1485
Dear Mr. Schander:

On October 18, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your Committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within thirty days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1485

Joe Devany for Congress
Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 26,
1982, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1485:

1. Find no reason to believe
that the Joe Devany for
Congress Committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b) of the
Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

Approve the letters to
Stephanie Spiars Shearer
and Earl Schander as
submitted with the First
General Counsel's Report
dated November 23, 1982.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, McGarry and Reiche voted
affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens and Elliott

did not cast a vote.

Attest:

I fae /2 Sooly, (- Kanapvrm

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Sédcretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-23-82, 10:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 11-23-82, 4:00




November 23, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FREM : Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJLECT: MUR 1485

Please have the attached First CGeneral Counsel's Report

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Donaldson




‘@  SENSITIVE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION | .l Vi ()
1325 K Street, N.Ww. .00 L CF JHT
Washington, D.C. 20463 <. ... . i Ay

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
B2 NOV 23 AlD: 0p

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY MUR NO. 1485

OGC TO THE COMMISSION //-23-#2 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC October 14, 1982
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT
Jctober 18, 1982
STAFF MEMBER
Susan Donaldson

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Stephanie Spiars Shearer

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Joe Devany for Congress Committee
(Fifth District - Texas)

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Joe Devany for Congress
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Stephanie Spiars Shearer filed a complaint which OGC
received on October 14, 1982, which alleges that the Joe Devany
for Congress Committee failed to properly report the name and
purpose of certain expenditures made by the Committee in April
and May of 1982. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) requires that each report
disclose expenditures made to meet committee operating expenses.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Devany Committee's July 15th Quarterly Report (1982)
lists expenditures of $686.27 for services provided by Stephanie
Spiars. She states that checks were made out in the same amounts
as listed on the report; however, they were made payable to other
parties, such as American Airlines, Hyatt Regency and the RNC.

One $100 check was made out to Spiars for expenses incurred in
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Nashville which she states was in connection with her job.
Ms. Shearer is concerned that it appears that she received income
when, in fact, the Committee never paid her a salary.

The Devany Committee responded to the complaint in a letter
received on October 27, 1982. The Committee states that
Ms. Spiars, Jim Shearer and Chris Coker, who were volunteers for
the Committee, were involved in a scheme to obtain money from the

Committee by deceiving them.

Spiars and Shearer had promised the Committee $10,000 plus

$57,000 in other benefits from the RNC and NRCC. When Spiars

failed to raise any money for the Committee, Shearer stated that
the Committee needed to send Spiars to a training school to learn
how to raise money. Mr. Devany, the candidate, refused because
Spiars had been represented as a fundraising expert. Shearer and
Coker told Mr. Devany that if the Committee gave Spiars the money
and the time off, the Committee would get the $10,000 from the
RNC. Devany agreed, and Ms. Spiars instructed Coker how to make
out the checks. Shearer, Spiars and Coker were all dismissed from
working on the Committee. The Committee's contention is that
Ms. Spiars had control over the money and it was her personal
choice to have the checks made out to American Airlines, the Hyatt
Regency and the RNC,

It appears that this matter is primarily an internal
conflict between the Committee and Ms, Spiars, and not a
reporting problem. The Committee reports reveal that the money

was paid to Ms. Spiars, and due to the circumstances surrounding
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this matter, it appears that representation provides substantial
compliance with 2 U.S.C. § 434(b).
RECOMMENDATIONS
Find no reason to believe that the Joe Devany for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Approve attached letter to Stephanie Spiars Shearer.

Approve attached letter to Earl Schander.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

WLL']¢F2 BY:

Date

Associate General Counsel

Attachments

Complaint

Response from Schander/Devany
Letter to Shearer

Letter to Schander
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September 17, 1982 Oc, bq l6 ..

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs:

Please find enclosed a copy of the May FEC report filed by
Mr. Joe Devany, candidate for the 5th Congressional district
in Texas, 5211 North Central Expressway, Dallas, Texas 75205.

In Mr. Devany's report on page 3 you will notice he has listed
services totalling $686.27 for Stephenie Spiars. I was em-
ployed with Mr. Devany as his Finance Director for two months
(April & May) but was never paid anything for my services,
therefore, I quit. I am concerned about the $686.27 for in-
come tax reasons. Since I was not paid for services from Mr.
Devany, I do not wish to pay the taxes on this money.

I believe what Mr. Devany has done is taken a Finance School
that T was sent to and turned the expenses around in order to
make it look like Mr. Devany had paid me a salary. This is

not accurate. All checks were made out in the amounts that

Mr. Devany has listed in his report, however they were all

made payable to other sources, such as American Airlines, Hyatt
Regency and the Republican National Committee for the 5 day
school fee. Only one check in the the amount of $100.00 was
made out to me and that was for personal expense while in Nash-
ville, accounting for meals and taxi to and from the airport.

On page 2 of Mr. Devany's report my name is once again listed
for services, this time in the amount of $54.61. This amount
was for office supplies that I had purchased for the campaign
and Mr. Devany reinbursed me on, not for salary has Mr. Devany
has reported.

The section in the Code of Federal Regulations book which I feel
has been violated is section 104.9 (a) and possibly (b). Mr.
Devany did not report the name or the purpose for his expendi-
tures correctly. This is in violation of FEC regulations and I
would like to file a complaint which I hope will be looked into
at the earliest possible date. Thanking you in advance, I am

Sincerely yours,

Stephenie Spiars Shearer
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STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF DALLAS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said
County and State, personally appeared Stephenie Spiars Shearer who
on her oath stated that the facts in the foregoing letter are true
and correct within her personal knowledge.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this |1** aay of
&pjﬂ;&ﬁ , 1981, o
Notary Public &

RATAONA MOORE, Notary Puthis
in and for the State of Texas
My Commission Expires Augustéo{lsas

My Commission Expires:
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DALLAS, TEXAS 786208 (-\ |) S
(214) s22-8870 /

ROBERT S. FOLSOM, Finance Chairman

VANCE MILLER, Finance Co-Chairman October 22, 1982

Mr. Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr, Steele:

Your letter of October 18, 1982, concerning the "Joe Devany
‘for Congress" committee has just been received. It is marked
"Re: MUR 1485."

Permit us to give you information that your Commission should
know more about:

When it appeared that Joe Devany would be the winner of the
May, 1982, primary, one Jim Shearer came to Mr. Devany and told him that
he would get $10,000,00 plus $57,000.00 in other benefits from the RNC,
for whom he worked, all of which would be quite proper under FEC rules.
Since we had planned a modest campaign, we welcomed this help from
Washington and asked innocently what we had to do if anything. Shearer
told Mr. Devany that he had to do three things: (1) Lend enough more
to the campaign to bring his loan up to $10,000.00; (2) Hire a Finance
Director who would raise hundreds of thousands of dollars and be worth
her weight in gold; and (3) Hire a campaign manager. I asked how these
people would be paid and Shearer said that all Devany had to do was
allow the $10,000.00 to be used, out of which any salaries would be paid.
Shearer said that when the $10,000.00 came in from the RNC, it would be
a reimbursement to Devany since the campaign would then stand on its own
feet,

Immediately thereafter Shearer sent Stephenie Spiars to Mr.
Devany and she represented herself as the sure-fire Finance Director.
Devany checked with Shearer who assured Devany that Spiars had completed
a huge fund raiser in Austin and there was nothing to worry about. She
signed a volunteer card and began working in the campaign. About 24
hours later a call came in from a Chris Coker from Washington telling
us Shearer told him he was the campaign manager for the Committee. When
Coker was asked how he would get paid, he said don't worry about it.
He explained that he would work for nothing until the campaign had
funds. He signed a volunteer card.

A day or two later, Shearer brought in Greg Graves and these
two men told Devany there was a slight change: That due to FEC regulations,
the NRCC would have to share the committment for the $67,000.00 and that
this would be done over the summer of 1982, but that Devany would receive
two checks for $5,000.00 each before the middle of May, 1982.

Paid for bv Devany for Conaress Commitiee




Mr. Chaxles N. Steele Rage 2 October 22, 1982

Coker and Spiars then commenced to spend the balance in the
campaign treasury. Coker drew $500.00 out, saying he needed it but not
to tell Spiars he had taken it., The balance approached $200.00. Devany
asked Shearer when the two checks would be coming. During one of these
calls to Shearer's home phone, Devany discovered that Spiars and Shearer
lived together although they were not married. Shearer asked Devany if
this made any difference, but Devany told Shearer he could live his life
any way he wanted, but we needed him to honor his commitment to the
committee,

Finally, when the situation reached a point where Spiars had
totally failed to produce any money, Devany demanded to know where the
$10,000.00 was. Shearer said not to worry about it, What was needed
was to send Spiars to a training school to learn how to raise money. Devany
said no, since Shearer had represented that Spiars was an expert,

Shearer then threatened to stop the ten thousand dollars if his girl
friend was not sent to the training school. Shearer gg%gvtha: if ve gave
her the money and the time off, he would have th€%chécks cut, Coker ad-
vised Devany he had better go ahead and let Spiars go. Coker then wrote
the checks to Spiars, and she instructed Coker how to make out the checks,
which was all her money., Coker's handwriting on the checks will show this
phase of the little game being played out.

There is much more to tell, especially the insulting attitudes
of the players, who boasted that they were trained to kick the candidate
around. These people ran off all our volunteers and took advantage of
credentials issued them by the RNC and the NRCC. Our suspicions grew
quickly when we found out that Spiars lived with Shearer. For your information,
Spiars was a 23 year old blonde who was totally insolent, She quit and was
run off during a conversation with Mr. Devany when she told him she and
Coker were planning to divide the reimbursement checks up between them-
selves.

You see, Shearer must have decided that since the business
leadership was supporting Devany, there would be lots of money, Both Spiars
and Coker were run off, T need not tell you that the money never came in.
At one point Shearer said the checks were cut and to allow five days to
arrive. Devany called Washington and found this was untrue. The Washington
people at both the RNC and the NRCC said they never received any such informa-
tion about this race. 1In other words, all the statements and promises to
us were false, According to Richard Richards and Joe Gaylord, at the
respective offices, no requests were made for any support for this campaign!
These matters can be confirmed with the correspondence with the RNC and
the NRCC. Of course they do not know of the statements made to us, but
we know.

The money paid to Spiars was in the form of checks made payable
as she directed Coker to do. The campaign was hurt by what happened.
About $5,000.00 of campaign money was totally wasted, including the
money issued to Spiars and spent as she directed.

Near the end of a campaign, we of course don't need something
like this, A word of advice: The men and women who offer themselves
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Mr. Charles N. Steele, General Counsel Page 3 October 22, 1982

for public service don't need people from Washington pulling tricks like
happened. Your duty is to protect the candidates from this sort of

thing. It may not be written into the rules, but you have a moral obliga-
tion to protect the good men and women who endure these campaigns.

We do not need to be promised falsely by immoral people who choose to live
together., Both Coker and Spiars signed volunteer cards. They were
totally worthless, ran off the other volunteers so important to a campaign,
and caused nothing but trouble during the couple of weeks they were
around. Of course, Spiars ran off to Nashville for one of those weeks.
During the other time she was around, she met Shearer at the airport

or took him there and btragged about it. Obviously, she was not working
for this campaign. She was working for her boy friend. They thought

(and admitted) that Devany would raise plenty of money on his name

‘and they would claim credit for it and then what their plans were

is anybody's guess.

We have taken our time to respond to your letter. Now, do
us a favor and create some regulations that will stop this sort of
thing.

Thank you,

Very truly yoyrs,

Joe Devany
5/ WP

Ear] Schander




Mr, Charles N, Steele October 22, 1982
THE STATE OF TEXAS
County of Dallas
Before me, the undersigned, personally appeared Joe Devany
and Earl Schander who on their oaths stated that the facts in the foregoing
letter are true and correct within their personal knowledge.
Given under my hand and seal of office this 99 of October, 1982,

Notary Public in an%for Dallas County,

Texas
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Stephanie Spiars Shearer
7727 Meadow Park, #1112
Dallas, Texas 75230

RE: MUR 1485

Dear Ms, Shearer:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 17, 1982, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by the Respondent, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Earl Schander, Treasurer
Devany for Congress

5211 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75205

RE: MUR 1485
Dear Mr. Schander:

On October 18, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your Committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within thirty days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




October 19, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUBJECT: MUR 1485

Please have the attached Memo to the Commission
distributed to the Commission on PINK paper in accordance

with the expedited compliance procdduees. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Donaldson
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FEDERAL ELECT!ON COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 820CT |5 PI2: 34

October 19, 1982

MEMORANDUM SENS"NE

TO The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1485 - Expedited

A complaint filed by Stephanie Spiars Shearer was received
on September 21, 1982. The complaint was mistakenly forwarded to
the Office of Records and Registration at the House of
Representatives, and subsequently returned to the Commission on
October 14, 1982.

The complaint alleges that the Joe Devany for Congress
Committee (Fifth District, Texas) failed to properly report the
name and purpose of certain expenditures made by the Committee in
April and May of 1982, 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) requires that each
report disclose expenditures made to meet committee operating
expenses. The Devany Committee's Second Quarterly Report (1982)
lists expenditures of $686.27 for services provided by Stephanie
Spiars. She states in her complaint that checks were made out in
the same amounts as listed on the report; however, they were made
payable to other parties, such as American Airlines, Hyatt
Regency and the Republican National Committee. One $100.00 check

was made out to the complainant for expenses incurred in
Nashville.

The Respondent has been notified of the complaint, and it
appears that amended reports may be required.
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1325 K Street, N.W.
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Dear Sirs:

Please find enclosed a copy of the May FEC report filed by
Mr. Joe Devany, candidate for the 5th Congressional district
in Texas, 5211 North Central Expressway, Dallas, Texas 75205.

In Mr. Devany's report on page 3 you will notice he has listed’
services totalling $686.27 for Stephenie Spiars. I was em-
ployed with Mr. Devany as his Finance Director for two months
(April & May) but was never paid anything for my services,
therefore, I gquit. I am concerned about the $686.27 for in-
come tax reasons. Since I was not paid for services from Mr.
Devany, I do not wish to pay the taxes on this money.

I believe what Mr. Devany has done is taken a Finance School
that I was sent to and turned the expenses around in order to
make it look like Mr. Devany had paid me a salary. This is
not accurate. All checks were made out in the amounts that

Mr. Devany has listed in his report, however they were all

made payable to other sources, such as American Airlines, Hyatt

Regency and the Republican National Committee for the 5 day

school fee. Only one check in the the amount of
made out to me and that was for personal expense
ville, accounting for meals and taxi to and from

$100.00 was
while in Nash-
the airport.
On page 2 of Mr. Devany's report my name is once again listed
for services, this time in the amount of $54.61. This amount
was for office supplies that I had purchased for the campaign

and Mr. Devany reinbursed me on, not for salary has Mr. Devany
has_reported.

The section in the Code of Federal Regulations book which I feel
has been violated is section 104.9 (a) and possibly (b). Mr.
Devany did not report the name or the purpose for his expendi-
tures correctly. This is in violation of FEC regulations and I
would like to file a complaint which I hope will be looked into
at the earliest possible date. Thanking you in advance, I am

Sincerely vours,

Stephenie Spiars Shearer




o ® 325EP20 AJ: 58

STATE OF TEXAS s

§
COUNTY OF DALLAS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said
County and State, personally appeared Stephenie Spiars Shearer who
on her oath stated that the facts in the foregoing letter are true
and correct within her perscnal knowledge.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this [Tt* day of

Seplemiec ) 1981,
Notary Public &

RAMCHA MOORE, Notary Publis
in and for the State of Telazs 3
My Commission Expires A"g"'“‘o?%“

My Commission Expires:
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs:

pPlease f£ind enclosed a copy of the May FEC report filed by
. Mr. Joe Devany, candidate for the Sth Congressioral district
in Texas, 5211 North Central Expressway, Dallas, Texas 75205.

In Mr. Devany's report on page 3 you will notice he has listed
services totalling $686.27 for Stephenie Spiars. I was em-
ployed with Mr. Devany as his Finance Director for two months
(April & May) but was never paid anything for my services,
therefore, I quit. I am concerned about the $686.27 for in-
come tax reasons. Since I was not paid for services from Mr.
Devany, I do not wish to pay the taxes on this money.

I believe what Mr. Devany has done is taken a Finance School
that I was sent to and turned the expenses around in order to
make it look like Mr. Devany had paid me a salary. This is

not accurate. All checks were made out in the amounts that

Mr. Devany has listed in his report, however they were all

made payable to other sources, such as American Airlines, Hyatt
Regency and the Republican National Committee for the 5 day
school fee. Only one check in the the amount of $100.00 was
made out to me and that was for personal expense while in Nash-
ville, accounting for meals and taxi to and from the airport.

On page 2 of Mr. Devany's report my name is once again listed
for services, this time in the amount of $54.61. This amount
was for office supplies that I had purchased for the campaign
and Mr. Devany reinbursed me on, not for salary has Mr. Devany
has_reported.

The section in the Code of Federal Regulations book which I feel
has been violated 'is section 104.9 (a) and possibly (b). Mr.
Devany dié not report the name or the purpose for his expendi-
tures correctly. This is in Vviolation of FEC regulations and I
would like to file a complaint which I hope will be looked into
at the earliest possible date. Thanking you in advance, I am

Sincerely yours,

%ﬁ;gwm
Stephenie Spiars Shearer
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STATE OF TEXAS g
§
COUNTY OF DALLAS s

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in 2nd for said
County and State, personally appeared Stephenie Spiars Shearer who

en her oath stated that the facts in the foregoing letter are true
and correct within her perscnal kncwledge.

¥ GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this 1T day of
, 1981, | S
Nr.:t:aryf Public Zg

My Commission Expires:

RAMOHA MOORE, Nectary Putlis
in 2nd for the Stals of Texas !
My Commission Expires Auz'..-st.:;ﬁ’lsza
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs:

Please find enclosed a copy of the May FEC report filed by
Mr. Joe Devany, candidate for the Sth Congressional district
in Texas, 5211 North Central Expressway, Dallas, Texas 75205.

In Mr. Devany's report on page 3 you will notice he has listed
services totalling $686.27 for Stephenie Spiars. I was em-
ployed with Mr. Devany as his Finance Director for two months
(April & May) but was never paid anything for my services,
therefore, I quit. I am concerned about the $686.27 for in-
come tax reasons. Since I was not paid for services from Mr.
Devany, I do not wish to pay the taxes on this money.

I believe what Mr. Devany has done is taken a Finance School
that I was sent to and turned the expenses around in order to
make it look like Mr. Devany had paid me a salary. This is

not accurate. All checks were made out in the amounts that

Mr. Devany has listed in his report, however they were all

made payable to other sources, such as Arierican Airlines, hyatt

Regency and the Republican National Committee for the 5 day
school fee. Only one check in the the amount of $100.00 was
made out to me and that was for personal expense while in Nash-
ville, accounting for meals and taxi to and from the airport.

on page 2 of Mr. Devany's report my name is once again listeé
zor services, this time in the amount of $54.61. This amount
was for office supplies that I had purchased for the campaign

and Mr. Devany reinbursed me on, not for salary has Mr. Devany
has_reported.

The section in the Code of Federal Regulations book which I feel
has been violated is section 104.9 (a) and possibly (b) . Mr.
Devany did not report the name or the purpose for his expendi-
tures correctly. This is in violation of FEC regulations and I
would like to file a complaint which I hope will be locked into
at the earliest possible date. Thanking you in advance, I am

Sincerely yours,

.

Stepnenie Spiars Shearer




SRt 4

4 = _ 028EP20 AQ9: 58

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF DALLAS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Nctary Public in and for saiad
County and State, personally appeared Stephenie Spiars Shearer who
en her oath stated that the facts in the foregoing letter are true
and correct within her perscnal knowledge.

e GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this ITth aay of
, 1981. e
Notary Public & _

PANOHA MOORE, Notary Pubhis
in 2nd for the Stats of Tef.as g
My Commission Expires Auzcst;oﬁsau

My Commission Expires:
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs:

Please find enclosed a copy of the May FEC report filed by
Mr. Joe Devany, candidate for the 5th Congressional district
in Texas, 5211 North Central Expressway, Dallas, Texas 75205.

In Mr. Devany's report on page 3 you will notice he has listed
services totalling $686.27 for Stephenie Spiars. I was em-
ployed with Mr. Devany as his Finance Director for two months
(April & May) but was never paid anything for my services,
therefore, I gquit. I am concerned about the $686.27 for in-
come tax reasons. Since I was not paid for services from Mr.
Devany, I do not wish to pay the taxes on this money.

I believe what Mr. Devany has done is taken a Finance School
that I was sent to and turned the expenses around in order to
make it look like Mr. Devany had paid me a salary. This is
not accurate. All checks were made out in the amounts that

Mr. Devany has listed in his report, however they were all

made payable to other sources, such as Armerican Airlines, Hyatt
Regency and the Republican National Committee for the 5 day
school fee. Only one check in the the amount of $100.00 was
made out to me and that was for personal expense while in Nash-
ville, accounting for meals and taxi to and from the airport.

On page 2 of Mr. Devany's report my name is once again listec
for services, this time in the amount of $54.61. This amount
was for office supplies that I had purchased for the campaign
and Mr. Devany reinbursed me on, not for salary has Mr. Devany
has_reported. .

The section in the Code of Federal Regulations book which I feel
has been violated is section 104.9 (a) and possibly (b). Mr.
Devany &id not report the name or the purpose for his expendi-
tures correctly. This is in violation of FEC regulations and I
would like to file a complaint which I hope will be looked into
at the earliest possible date. Thanking you in advance, I am

Sincerely yours,

Stephenie Spiars Shearer
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STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF DALLAS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Nctary Public in 2nd for said
County and State, personally appeared Stephenie Spiars Shearer who
on her ocath stated that the factes in the foregoing letter are true
and correct within her perscnal kncwledge.

4 GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this |71+h day of

» 1981.

Notary Public @E !

RANIOHA MOCRE, Notary Putlis
in and for the Stale of Texas
My Commission Expires Auz‘.'stzo{wau

My Commission Expires:

it i uror.
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Devany

(214) s22-8870

ROBERT S. FOLSOM. Finance Chairman
VANCE MILLER, Finance Co-Chairman October 22, 1982

Mr, Charles N, Steele, General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D, C. 20463

Dear Mr, Steele:

Your letter of October 18, 1982, concerning the "Joe Devany
for Congress' committee has just been received. It is marked
"Re: MUR 1485."

Permit us to give you information that your Commission should
know more about:

When it appeared that Joe Devany would be the winner of the
May, 1982, primary, one Jim Shearer came to Mr. Devany and told him that
he would get $10,000.00 plus $57,000.00 in other benefits from the RNC,
for whom he worked, all of which would be quite proper under FEC rules.
Since we had planned a modest campaign, we welcomed this help from
Washington and asked innocently what we had to do if anything. Shearer
told Mr. Devany that he had to do three things: (1) Lend enough more
to the campaign to bring his loan up to $10,000,00; (2) Hire a Finance
Director who would raise hundreds of thousands of dollars and be worth
her weight in gold; and (3) Hire a campaign manager. I asked how these
people would be paid and Shearer said that all Devany had to do was
allow the $10,000.00 to be used, out of which any salaries would be paid.
Shearer said that when the $10,000.00 came in from the RNC, it would be
a reimbursement to Devany since the campaign would then stand on its own
feet,

Immediately thereafter Shearer sent Stephenie Spiars to Mr.
Devany and she represented herself as the sure-fire Finance Director,
Devany checked with Shearer who assured Devany that Spiars had completed
a huge fund raiser in Austin and there was nothing to worry about. She
signed a volunteer card and began working in the campaign. About 24
hours later a call came in from a Chris Coker from Washington telling
us Shearer told him he was the campaign manager for the Committee. When
Coker was asked how he would get paid, he said don't worry about it,
He explained that he would work for nothing until the campaign had
funds., He signed a volunteer card.

A day or two later, Shearer brought in Greg Graves and these
two men told Devany there was a slight change: That due to FEC regulatioms,
the NRCC would have to share the committment for the $67,000.00 and that
this would be done over the summer of 1982, but that Devany would receive
two checks for $5,000,00 each before the middle of May, 1982,

Paid for by Devany for Conqress Committee




Mr. Charles N. Steele ?33? 2 October 22, 1982

Coker and Spiars then commenced to spend the balance in the
campaign treasury., Coker drew $500.00 out, saying he needed it but not
to tell Spiars he had taken it. The balance approached $200.00. Devany
asked Shearer when the two checks would be coming. During one of these
calls to Shearer's home phone, Devany discovered that Spiars and Shearer
lived together although they were not married. Shearer asked Devany if
this made any difference, but Devany told Shearer he could live his life
any way he wanted, but we needed him to honor his commitment to the
committee,

Finally, when the situation reached a point where Spiars had
totally failed to produce any money, Devany demanded to know where the
$10,000,00 was, Shearer said not to worry about it, What was needed
was to send Spiars to a training school to learn how to raise money. Devany
said no, siuce Shearer had represented that Spiars was an expert,

Shearer then threatened to stop the ten thousand dollars if his girl

friend was not sent to the training school. Shgarerpgg%gvthat if we gave
her the money and the time off, he would have théf%ﬂecﬁh cut, Coker ad-
vised Devany he had better go ahead and let Spiars go. Coker then wrote
the checks to Spiars, and she instructed Coker how to make out the checks,
which was all her money. Coker's handwriting on the checks will show this
Phase of the little game being played out.

There is much more to tell, especially the insulting attitudes
of the players, who boasted that they were trained to kick the candidate
around, These people ran off all our volunteers and took advantage of
credentials issued them by the RNC and the NRCC. Our suspicions grew
quickly when we found out that Spiars lived with Shearer. For your information,
Spiars was a 23 year old blonde who was totally insolent. She quit and was
run off during a conversation with Mr. Devany when she told him she and
Coker were planning to divide the reimbursement checks up between them—
selves.,

You see, Shearer must have decided that since the business
leadership was supporting Devany, there would be lots of money., Both Spiars
and Coker were run off. I need not tell you that the money never came in,
At one point Shearer said the checks were cut and to allow five days to
arrive, Devany called Washington and found this was untrue., The Washington
people at both the RNC and the NRCC said they never received any such informa-
tion about this race. In other words, all the statements and promises to
us were false, According to Richard Richards and Joe Gaylord, at the
respective offices, no requests were made for any support for this campaign!
These matters can be confirmed with the correspondence with the RNC and
the NRCC. Of course they do not know of the statements made to us, but
we know,

The money paid to Spiars was in the form of checks made payable
as she directed Coker to do, The campaign was hurt by what happened,
About $5,000.00 of campaign money was totally wasted, including the
money issued to Spiars and spent as she directed,

Near the end of a campaign, we of course don't need something
like this. A word of advice: The men and women who offer themselves
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for public service don't need people from Washington pulling tricks like
happened. Your duty is to protect the candidates from this sort of

thing. It may not be written into the rules, but you have a moral obliga-
tion to protect the good men and women who endure these campaigns.

We do not need to be promised falsely by immoral people who choose to live
together. Both Coker and Spiars signed volunteer cards. They were
totally worthless, ran off the other volunteers so important to a campaign,
and caused nothing but trouble during the couple of weeks they were
around., Of course, Spiars ran off to Nashville for one of those weeks.
During the other time she was around, she met Shearer at the airport

or took him there and bragged about it. Obviously, she was not working
for this campaign. She was working for her boy friend. They thought

(and admitted) that Devany would raise plenty of money on his name

and they would claim credit for it and then what their plans were

is anybody's guess.

We have taken our time to respond to your letter. Now, do
us a favor and create some regulations that will stop this sort of
thing.

Thank you,.
Very truly yours,

M_)‘-ﬂ‘—*z/'

Joe‘Devany

S L

Ear] Schander
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
County of Dallas
Before me, the undersigned, personally appeared Joe Devany
and Earl Schander who on their oaths stated that the facts in the foregoing
letter are true and correct within their personal knowledge.

Given under my hand and seal of office this 923 of October, 1982,

Notary Public in an%for Dallas County,

Texas
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_ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 18, 1982

Ms. Stephenie Shearer
7727 Meadow Park #1112
Dallas, TX 75230

Dear Ms. Shearer:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
September 17,1982, against the Joe Devany for Congress Committee
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.
A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.
Due to an error in the routing of your complaint we regret that
it had not come to our attention sooner. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Couns

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 18, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Earl Schander, Treasurer
Joe Devany for Congress

5211 North Central Expressway
Dallas, TX 75205

Re: MUR 1485

Dear Mr. Schander:

This letter is to notify you that on October 15,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1485. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to denonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counse

By Kenneti %. ;ross

Associate General Counsel

b

O
-
(£

4

L

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Joe Devany




Tdemod L. Hensliato, Jr. . .
Gleh
®tfice of the Glark

3 8. House of Representatives
Bashington, BE. 20515

October 14, 1982

Charles N, Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Patricia A. Bias, Director
Office of Records and Regigtration

Qomplaint from Stephenie Spiars Shearer

Enclosed please find a letter from Ms. Shearer, which was forwarded
to this office by the Federal Election Commission.

Since this document concerns a complaint against Joe Devany for Congress
Committee, I am forwarding it to your office to handle in a manner consistent
with Commission procedures.

This document had previously been microfilmed and included in our
computer index, however, we have since deleted this information from the
public record.

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact

Enclosure

cc: Doug Patton
Steve Duffy
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs:

Please find enclosed a copy of the May FEC report filed by
Mr. Joe Devany, candidate for the 5th Congressional district
in Texas, 5211 North Central Expressway, Dallas, Texas 75205.

In Mr. Devany's report on page 3 you will notice he has listed
services totalling $686.27 for Stephenie Spiars. I was em-
ployed with Mr. Devany as his Finance Director for two months
(April & May) but was never paid anything for my services,
therefore, I quit. I am concerned about the $686.27 for in-
come tax reasons. Since I was not paid for services from Mr.
Devany, I do not wish to pay the taxes on this money.

I believe what Mr. Devany has done is taken a Finance School
that I was sent to and turned the expenses around in order to
make it look like Mr. Devany had paid me a salary. This is

not accurate. All checks were made out in the amounts that

Mr. Devany has listed in his report, however they were all

made payable to other sources, such as American Airlines, Hyatt
Regency and the Republican National Committee for the 5 day
school fee. Only one check in the the amount of $100.00 was
made out to me and that was for personal expense while in Nash-
ville, accounting for meals and taxi to and from the airport.

On page 2 of Mr. Devany's report my name is once again listed
for services, this time in the amount of $54.61. This amount
was for office supplies that I had purchased for the campaign
and Mr. Devany reinbursed me on, not for salary has Mr. Devany
has reported.

The section in the Code of Federal Regulations book which I feel
has been violated is section 104.9 (a) and possibly (b). Mr.
Devany did not report the name or the purpose for his expendi-
tures correctly. This is in violation of FEC regulations and I
would like to file a complaint which I hope will be looked into
at the earliest possible date. Thanking you in advance, I am

Sincerely yours,

Stephenie Spiars Shearer
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STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF DALLAS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said
County and State, personally appeared Stephenie Spiars Shearer who
on her ocath stated that the factes in the foregoing letter are true
and correct within her perscnal knowledge.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this |1 day of

September , 1981.
Notary Public ZI

RANOHA MOORE, Notary Publie
in and for the State of Texas
My Commission Expires Rugust2!4/1986
0

My Commission Expires:
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Stephenie Shearer
7727 Meadow Park #112
Dallas, Texas 75230
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